



Mr Richard Taylor
Natural Resources Wales
St Mellons Business Park
Fortran Road
St Mellons
Cardiff
CF3 0EY

11th January 2023

Dear Mr Taylor,

**RE: PPC Permit MP3036SS, Variation LP3630MR – Whitehall Landfill
Quarterly Review Report – condition 4.2.2**

As required by the condition 4.2.2, this review of monitoring data covers the quarter commencing 17th September 2022.

Results of the monitoring conducted in this quarter are presented in the attached spreadsheet. There is also a graph showing the carbon dioxide concentrations.

Gas data has also been provided for the in waste gas locations (GF01 to GF11).

No significant amounts of methane were detected in the perimeter gas monitoring.

There were three breaches of the groundwater quality trigger levels in this quarter, for ammoniacal nitrogen, iron and potassium at BH13. A schedule 6 report was sent for these breaches on 5th January 2023.

Should you have any further questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Annette Symonds".

Annette Symonds

☎ 01932 583644

✉ Annette.symonds@cemex.com

CEMEX UK Operations Ltd

CEMEX House, Coldharbour Lane, Thorpe, Egham, Surrey TW20 8TD, United Kingdom

Phone: +44 (0) 1932 568833 Fax: +44 (0) 1932 568933

www.cemex.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales: Company Number 658390 Registered Office: as above.